Correspondence and Comments by Departments Affected by New Course

April 2022: Correspondence sharing the course syllabus and description was sent to the
following departments and individuals.

Hangi Zhuang, Ph.D. - Electrical Engineering and Computer Science
Carol Bishop Mills, Ph.D. Communication & Multimedia Studies
Ann Branaman, Chair and Professor, Sociology

Joy Longo, College of Nursing

Emilio Zarruk, Finance Department

Of these departments, the School of Communication and Multimedia Studies responded back.
The School was concerned that the course appeared to replicate DIG 2202 Digital Culture.

e April 2022: Dr. Dukes and Dr. Jillian Powers meet with the School of Communication and
Multimedia Studies meet. No resolution to the issue was achieved.

e July 2022: Dr. Carol Mills and Dr. Victoria Brown meet. Dr. Mills shared the concerns the
department had and specific areas that DIG 2202 and EME 2021 overlapped.

e Sept 2022: A revised syllabus was shared with the School of Communication and Multimedia
Studies.

e Sept, 13, 2022: An email with the following was received from the School of Communication and
Multimedia:

From: Carol Mills <millsc@fau.edu=

Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2022 8:02 PM

To: Victoria Brown <vbrown22@fau.edu>

Subject: Re: Requesting Feedback on the attach course

Dear Dr. Brown,

The School of Communication and Multimedia Studies are okay will the syllabus and
content as it now proposed. Please let me know if you have any questions!

All the best,
Carol



Monday, November 7, 2022 at 3:48:43 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: Re: Digital Literacy Course to the College UGPC

Date: Tuesday, October 18, 2022 at 3:44:16 PM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Carman Gill

To: Charles Dukes

Attachments: image001.png

Hi Charles,
This course looks interesting and certainly not a conflict for us. Thanks,
Carman

From: Charles Dukes <cdukes@fau.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2022 2:26 PM

To: Rangasamy Ramasamy <RRAMASAM@fau.edu>; Carman Gill <gillc@fau.edu>; Robert Shockley
<SHOCKLEY@fau.edu>; Dale Williams <DWILLIAM®@health.fau.edu>

Subject: Digital Literacy Course to the College UGPC

Colleagues,

The Department of Curriculum and Instruction is proposing a new course in digital
literacy- EME 2021 Digital Literacy in a Globally Connected World. The intent is for the
course to become part of the Intellectual Foundations-Foundations of Human
Behavior. Please review the syllabus and let me know if there is any conflict.

Charles Dukes, EdD, PhD

Interim Chair, Department of Curriculum and Instruction

Doctoral Coordinator & Professor, Department of Special Education
Florida Atlantic University

777 Glades Road Boca Raton, FL 33431

E-mail: cdukes@fau.edu

office-561 297 1081

fax-561 297 2507

To learn more about me and my research,

go to https://iwww.fau.edu/education/faculty/dukes/

For information about FAU-ESE Degree Programs, Events/Activities,
or faculty/research visit:http://www.fau.edu/education/academicdepartments/ese/contacts/

or scan this QR code:
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Monday, November 7, 2022 at 3:46:41 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: RE: Digital Literacy Course to the College UGPC

Date: Tuesday, October 18, 2022 at 4:52:30 PM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Dale Williams

To: Charles Dukes
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No CSD conflict.

From: Charles Dukes

Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2022 2:27 PM

To: Rangasamy Ramasamy <RRAMASAM@fau.edu>; Carman Gill <gillc@fau.edu>; Robert Shockley
<SHOCKLEY@fau.edu>; Dale Williams <DWILLIAM@health.fau.edu>

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

go to https://mww.fau.edu/education/faculty/dukes/

For information about FAU-ESE Degree Programs, Events/Activities,
or faculty/research visit:http://www.fau.edu/education/academicdepartments/ese/contacts/
or scan this QR code:

EdiE
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential
information, including patient information protected by federal and state privacy laws. It is intended only for the use
of the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination, distribution, or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender by reply email, report the error to FAU's Chief Compliance Officer, and destroy all
copies of the original message.
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Monday, November 7, 2022 at 5:11:34 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: RE: Digital Literacy Course to the College UGPC

Date: Monday, November 7, 2022 at 5:09:41 PM Eastern Standard Time
From: Rangasamy Ramasamy

To: Charles Dukes
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Charles,

The Department of Special Education has no conflict with your proposed EME 2021 Digital Literacy in
a Globally Connected World. Thank you.

Regards,
R. Ramasamy

E&U

Rangasamy Ramasamy, Ph.D.
Professor & Interim Chair

Department of Special Education
Coordinator: Holmes Scholars Program
Florida Atlantic University

Boca Raton Fl, 33431

(561) 297-3281

rramasam@fau.edu

For information about FAU-Special Education Degree Programs, Events/Activities, or Faculty/Research: CLICK
HERE or scan this QR code:

Eldnsl
Ok

From: Charles Dukes

Sent: Monday, November 7, 2022 4:31 PM

To: Rangasamy Ramasamy <RRAMASAM@fau.edu>
Subject: Re: Digital Literacy Course to the College UGPC

Rama,
| sent this message to you and | am almost positive you answered that there is no conflict. But, | have
misplaced the your message. Will you send a ‘no conflict’ message again. Sorry for having to ask again.

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
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Monday, November 7, 2022 at 3:22:18 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: RE: Digital Literacy Course to the College UGPC

Date: Monday, November 7, 2022 at 3:03:47 PM Eastern Standard Time
From: Robert Shockley

To: Charles Dukes
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There is no conflict with ELRM on this proposal. RS

Robert Shockley, Chair

Educational Leadership and Research Methodology
ED 47 Room 260A

777 Glades Rd.

Boca Raton, FL 33431

(561)297-3551
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
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